## Portland St. Patrick Catholic School Athletic Association

Meeting Minutes 2/6/22

<u>Attendance:</u> Andy Mosser, Mike Coyne, Dan Lawless, Kim Schrauben, Amy Zimmerman, & Robin Garn.

Call to order at 6:35 p.m. Opening prayer lead by Pat Russman.

<u>Report from the President:</u> SPS Member of the month-many suggestions were shared by those in attendance and Ben Cross was unanimously chosen for all he has done over the years for the program and most recently for stepping up to help with high school basketball games.

<u>Report of secretary</u>: Minutes from last month reviewed and approved by the group.

<u>Report of treasurer</u>: We are still doing okay. One cause bill came and our share was \$700.00/\$2800.

## Report of athletic director:

All winter teams 5-12 have begun.

5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grade girls will be coached by Mike Coyne and Trisha Cross assisted by Katie Coyne. Each team has 9 student athletes. CYAC games are underway. Assistant AD is Jackie Morris.

JR High 7<sup>th</sup> grade girls' basketball is coached by Lindsay Bos and has one team consisting of 8 players. Ron Bos is assisting her as needed. Assistant AD is Jennifer Davlin.

Concessions: Karen Dugan has kept SPS stocked with popcorn, candy, and water. Additional water can continue to be picked up at West Side for the remaining games as needed.

Week of 1/31: SPS School asked to use the popcorn for Catholic School week. The group voted to donate popcorn that was used.

Schedules & reschedules are being posted on the school website as they get confirmed. Rescheduled game for high school basketball boys & girls will be varsity only.

Student Athlete Milestone: Lydia Meredith reached her 400<sup>th</sup> steal during the CHAP Chariot game and is still adding to her total.

Girls Basketball Districts will be played at Lansing Christian the week of february 28<sup>th</sup>. The Boys Basketball District will be played at Fowler the week of march 7<sup>th</sup>.

Bowling Regionals are february 25-26 at Riverwood Resort in Mount Pleasant.

Spring sport interest sheets results: JV & Varsity Baseball; JV & Varsity Softball; Varsity Track; Varsity Golf; Varsity Trap. Jr. High Track Team is still in need of a coach.

Upcoming Needs: AA will be making decision on support for trap team at this meeting. Spring ADs needed for JV & Varsity Baseball & Softball Teams. Uniform orders to be placed before next meeting for JV Baseball. 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> basketball/volleyball uniforms too with a donation made to help offset cost.

A special thank you goes out to all the winter ADs: Joe Cook, Judy Fleischer, Jen Davlin, & Jackie Morris.

Hoops for Hope Game vs. Saranac 2/04 (50/50) and donations from halftime. Senior capstone project funds raised by Katelyn Russell, Lydia Meredith and Mara Schrauben was \$507 for the American Cancer Society.

Spring schedules will be posted soon. JV dates will vary depending on CMAC team availability.

Sports Raffle Winners for February:

2/6-Richard Sandborn	2/13-Jerry & Janette Kramer
2/20-Mike Oehman	2/27-Linda Bower

Old Business:

Trap program funding request-Costs of this program was discussed among members present and motion was made the athletic association help fund clays & entrance fees of \$100/person up to a total of \$2000 for this year and this decision will be re-evaluated for next year. Motion was made by Pat & seconded and voted to pass unanimously.

## New Business:

Final billing for the pole barn was received with receipts for work done for \$12,811.40. Dan will research how much comes from our general fund.

<u>Recognition</u>: Thank you foes out to Jon & Leslie Weller and the entire Kolarik family for continued support of St. Patrick Athletics. Their generous donations are a tremendous help to the organization.

Closing prayer by Dan.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

AAM